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MEMORANDUM

TO: Application Examiner DATE: 4/8/14

FROM: QinetiQ North America, Inc. NAME: MEMO-1102190202
Technology Solutions Group
350 Second Avenue
Waltham, MA 02451

CcC: : _ REVISED:

SUBJECT: Confidentiality Request for User Manual and Internal Photos

To whom it may concern:

QinetiQ North America, Inc. Technology Solutions Group (QNA TSG) requests that the user
manual 1102197191 (User Manual, Automated Setup Tool) and internal photos required for FCC
certification be held confidential, and be permanently withheld from public review, unless
otherwise instructed by QNA.

The RF Dongle is used to support installation of devices on utility poles and is not accessible to
the general public, and is serviceable only by designated technicians. These user manuals also
contain sensitive information that is not intended for use by non-technical personnel. Therefore,

QNA requests that these documents not be shared with the public.

Please see signed coniract VANO1: 3099350: v17, Schedule 11, which includes Information
Protection clauses and serves the purpose of a Non-Disclosure Agreement.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.
Sincerely,

Chuck DeLoid
Senior Systems Engineer




